



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

March 29, 1993

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 35, regarding the completion date of the Area IV Youth Center, please be advised that Assistant City Manager Jill Herold has confirmed with the architect that the facility should be ready for occupancy in mid to late June, 1993.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 2 S-152

Awaiting Report Item No. 35, regarding
the completion date of the Area IV
Youth Center.

In City Council,

March 29, 1993

Placed on file